_4a US.MASTERS
=" SWIMMING

TO: House of Delegates
FROM:

DATE: September 2020
SUBJECT:

Dawson Hughes, Susan Kuhlman

Business Rate Changes for 2021

SUMMARY OF 2021 BUDGET RATE CHANGES 2021 2020
MEMBERSHIP FEES
Membership Fees full year $48 $45
LMSC Unified Fee Contribution S0 $3
{Unified fee total = $48 USMS plus $12 LMSC) $60 $60
2020 rate after pandemic |panmlyearpMS $39 S0
(Unified fee total including LMSC) $99 $60
CCS Bridge Membership $25 $25
Club Fees $48 $45
Workout Group Fees $48 $45
LMSC Unified Fee Contribution 30 $3
{(Unified club & WOG fee total = $48 USMS plus $12 LMSC) $60 $60
One Event Fees | $12 $15
(Unified one event fee total =$12 USMS plus $3 LMSC) $15
EVENT/SANCTION CHARGES Sanctioned or Recognized
Pool Meet sanctioned $50 $50
Pool Meet national championship UL L UL
person person
Pool Meet (changed in 2019 . . : $17 event|  $17 event
$12>817) L B ) surcharge]  surcharge
Pool Meet recognized $100 $100
Open Water Swim (max charge= _ $100 plus $5) $100 pius $5
$1K) sanctioned - per - per
participant participant
Open Water Swim sanctioned national championship e R
surcharge] surcharge
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